Table of contents

| Table of contents | 1 |
|--|-----|
| Evaluation criteria | 4 |
| Context | |
| Project details | |
| Project summary | |
| Background and Objectives | 6 |
| Implementation | 6 |
| Results | 6 |
| Summary of Participating Organisations | 7 |
| Description of the project | 8 |
| Implementation of the Project | 8 |
| Project Management | 8 |
| Practical arrangements | 8 |
| Preparation and support of Participants | 8 |
| Monitoring and Evaluation | 8 |
| Activities | 9 |
| Overview of Activities | |
| Overview of Mobility Activity Flows | 10 |
| Participants' Profile | 13 |
| Overview | 13 |
| Overview of Participants with fewer opportunities involved in the project: | 14 |
| Age | 14 |
| Gender | |
| Participants per Sending Organisations' Country | 1.5 |
| Learning outcomes and impact | |
| Learning outcomes | |
| Impact | |
| Dissemination of Project Results | |
| Future plans and suggestions | |
| Budget | |
| Budget summary | 20 |
| Preparatory visits | 20 |
| Project total amount | |
| Absorption rate | |
| Travel | |
| Individual Support | 23 |
| Organisational support | 2/ |



| Follow-up | 24 |
|-----------|----|
| Annexes | 25 |
| Chagliat | n. |

Form

EN 2 / 26

Form



For your convenience, some parts of this report are prefilled with information from the Beneficiary Module.

EN 3/26



| KA151-YOU | Accredited projects for youth mobility |
|-----------|--|
| | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

2023 Round 1 Learning Mobility of Individuals

| _ | | |
|-----|----------|----------|
| LV2 | lliation | criteria |
| 1 | | |

The following evaluation criteria will be used to assess your final report on a scale of 100 points. The evaluation result will be used as part of the scoring for your future grant applications with your accreditation.

A large part of the assessment is based on the Erasmus youth quality standards, which you have committed to as part of your accreditation process. Before completing your report, we recommend that you fully read the standards again to understand the evaluation criteria. You may access the youth quality standards on the Europa web:

Form

here

| | The extent to which: |
|---|--|
| Delivering targets and coherence with accreditation activity plan (50 points) | the awarded funding has been absorbed by the beneficiary organisation (or sufficient justification has been provided for a lower absorption) the beneficiary has managed their grant effectively and efficiently, by taking into account the planned targets defined in the grant agreement and adapting them to maximise the impact of implemented activities the evolution that has taken place between the planned targets and implemented activities is well explained in relation to the implementation circumstances and the beneficiary's Activity Plan the project contributed to achieving the objectives set out in the beneficiary's accreditation |
| Compliance with Erasmus youth quality standards (50 points) | The extent to which: the quality of the implemented activities and support provided to the participants have been in line with the quality standards the organisation ensured quality project management, including effective coordination with partners, monitoring and evaluation of activities, communication and dissemination of project results the beneficiary has integrated basic principles of inclusion and diversity, participation, virtual components and environmental sustainability and responsibility in the implementation of their activities |

EN 4/26



| 2023 Round 1 Learning Mobility of Individuals |
|--|
| KA151-YOU Accredited projects for youth mobility |
| Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

| Γ | 1017 | OV |
|----------|------|------------|
| Ca | ш | $C\Lambda$ |

| Project details | |
|---------------------------------------|--|
| | |
| Applicant organisation: | |
| Applicant organisation OID: | |
| Project code: | |
| Project title: | |
| Action type: | |
| Round: | |
| Field: | |
| Project start date: | |
| Project end date: | |
| Accreditation code: | |
| Accreditation type: | |
| Grant awarded: | |
| | |
| National Agency receiving the report: | EE01 - Education and Youth Board (Haridus-Ja Noorteamet-HARNO) |
| Language used to fill in the form: | EN |

The report can be filled in in either Estonian or English (even though the Estonian version does not translate all of the questions, answering in Estonian is ok)

EN 5 / 26



| | KA151-YOU Accredited projects for youth mobility |
|------|--|
| Form | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

2023 Round 1 Learning Mobility of Individuals

Project summary

Please provide short answers to the following questions, summarising the information you have provided in the rest of the report.

Please use full sentences and clear language. The summary you provided will be made public by the European Commission and the National Agencies.

Background and Objectives

What did you want to achieve by implementing the project? What were the objectives of your project?

Please describe what were the goals of your activities in relation to the overall accreditation. For example if you had 3 different goals in your accreditation then which of those did you target with your activities? In case you did not focus on some of the objectives, then explain why

Implementation

What activities did you implement? What is the number and profile of the participants involved?

Please describe each implemented activity separately.

Results

What were the results and impact of your project?

Please describe the impact in the context of the accreditation. Here focus on the impact of the project in general, not separate activities.

EN 6/26

Total number of participating organisations

| Form | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |
|------|-------------------------------------|

10

Summary of Participating Organisations Type of Organisation Role of the Organisation Organisation ID Name of the Organisation City of the Organisation Country of the Organisation Other type of organisation Beneficiary Other type of organisation Other Other type of organisation Other Other Other type of organisation Other type of organisation Other Other type of organisation Other Other type of organisation Other Non-governmental Other organisation/association Other type of organisation Other Other type of organisation Other

EN 7/26



| KA151-YOU | Accredited projects for youth mobility |
|-----------|--|
| | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

2023 Round 1 Learning Mobility of Individuals

Here it is needed to explain it from

an answer that explains how you

measured the success of a single

youth exchange or youth workers

mobility, rather it should be about

how you measure progress to your

overall strategic goals and objectives.

the viewpoint of the overall project.
That is, this question should not have

Description of the project

Please describe your project and explain how it contributed to reaching the objectives set out in your approved Activity Plan, which is part of your Erasmus+ Youth Accreditation. Please also comment on any objectives initially pursued but not achieved by the project. If relevant, please describe any achievements that exceeded initial expectations

How did the project partners, if relevant, contribute to the project? What experiences and competencies did they bring in the project?

Please keep in mind that projects under accreditation still have the same requirements as regular Erasmus+ projects - that means the partner organizations should be involved in all stages of the activities,

What were the most relevant topics addressed by your project?

Please underline the relevance of the topics to strategic aims brought out in the accreditation.

Which activities did you carry out in order to assess the extent to which your project has reached its objectives and produced results? How did you measure the level of success?

Implementation of the Project

Please do not provide information about every activity separately if your procedures are pretty much the same. In case you organized both youth exchanges and youth workers mobilities, please explain your approach to them separately. (this is for all following implementation of the project questions)

Project Management

How were quality and management issues (e.g. setting up of agreements with partners, learning agreements with participants where relevant, etc.) addressed and by whom?

Practical arrangements

How did the project address practical and logistical matters (e.g. travel, accommodation, insurance, safety and protection of participants, visa, mentoring and support, preparatory meetings with partners etc.)?

Preparation and support of Participants

What kind of preparation was offered to the participants (e.g. task-related, intercultural, linguistic, risk prevention etc.)? Who provided such preparatory activities?

Please detail how you supported the participants during and after the main activity.

Monitoring and Evaluation

How was the monitoring of the project carried out and by whom? How did you gather and used the participants' feedback?

Please describe any problems or difficulties you encountered during the project and the solutions applied.

Most projects have some difficulties and it is fine to write about them here. In case that we see from other report questions / project monitoring visits / participant complaints, etc that the project had issues, but they are not explained here, we do assume that the organization has not learnt from the issues and reduce points in the assessment.

EN 8/26



| | 104131 TOO Accredited projects for youth mobility |
|------|---|
| Form | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

Activities

The following section summarises information about the activities you have implemented with your grant. The purpose is to compare the implemented activities with the targets defined in your grant agreement, and to provide context for these figures.

You should use questions in this section to show to the evaluators that you have been carefully managing your grant. The key figures are provided for you automatically based on the data you have already provided. In your replies, you should focus on providing a context for these figures. Your goal should be to show that implementation decisions were made in the best interest of your organisation and the participants, that you have kept your accreditation objectives in mind, and that you have done your best to use the available budget to the maximum.

Please attach a timetable of each of the implemented activities during the Submission step: Beneficiary Declaration on Honour and Annexes.

Overview of Activities

| Activity ID | Activity title | Activity Type | No. of Persons |
|-------------|----------------|--|----------------|
| A1 | | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 17 |
| A2 | | Preparatory visits | 2 |

Total 19

| | Number of activities | | | Number of | Number of participants | | | Number of preparatory visits | | | Number of persons in preparatory visits | | |
|---|----------------------|------------|--------|-------------------|------------------------|---------|---------------------|------------------------------|--------|---------------------|---|---------|--|
| Activity type | Indicative target | Implemente | d | Indicative target | Impleme | nted | Indicative planning | Impleme | ented | Indicative planning | Impleme | ented | |
| Youth exchanges - Member States and associated countries | 0 | 2 | 0,00 % | 35 | 0 | 0,00 % | 0 | 2 | 0,00 % | 6 | 0 | 0,00 % | |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 0 | 3 | 0,00 % | 0 | 17 | 0,00 % | 0 | 1 | 0,00 % | 0 | 2 | 0,00 % | |
| Total | 0 | 5 | 0.00 % | 35 | 17 | 48.57 % | 0 | 3 | 0.00 % | 6 | 2 | 33.33 % | |

Based on the information in the tables above, please compare your indicative targets and the implemented activities. You should focus your replies on the most significant changes that took place table may not show the

Which targets did you need to adjust during implementation, and why?

Please be aware, that the table may not show the correct indicative target numbers

If your activities included sustainable and environmental-friendly practices or virtual components, please describe them. Please also provide details about any thematic areas that your project may have addressed. How do the results compare to the targets planned at grant application stage?

Please also describe how/if your activities manage to deal with the priorities you checked in the funding application stage.

EN 9 / 26

| Form | Г |
|------|---|
| | |



Overview of Mobility Activity Flows

Overview of activity flow - Participants

| Activity ID | Activity Type | Is this activity itinerant? | Flow no. | Group | Sending country | Receiving country | Venue | Distance Band | Start date - End date | No. of persons | No. of Participant | number of group | number of | Out of total, number of trainers, facilitators | number of accompany ing persons | persons with fewer |
|-------------|---|-----------------------------------|----------|-------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------|------------------|--|----------------|--------------------|-----------------|-----------|---|---------------------------------|-----------------------|
| A1 | Professional developmen t activities - Member States and associated countries | | 1 | N/A | Latvia | Estonia | Kiruvere | 100 - 499 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| A1 | Professional developmen t activities - Member States and associated countries | | 2 | N/A | Slovakia | Estonia | K ITHWATA | 500 - 1999 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| A2 | Preparatory visits | | 3 | N/A | Bu l garia | Estonia | TALLINN | | 13/09/2023 3:00:00 16/09/2023 3:00:00 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| A1 | Professional developmen t activities - Member States and associated countries | | 4 | N/A | Germany | Estonia | Kiruvere | 500 - 1999 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 4 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| A1 | Professional developmen t activities - Member States and associated countries | | 5 | N/A | Estonia | Estonia | Kiruvere | 10 - 99 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 |

EN 10 / 26

Form Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024

| 450 | 1 |
|------|------------|
| * * | _ |
| **** | I Erasmus+ |

| A 1 | Professional developmen t activities - Member States and associated countries | 6 | N/A | Portugal | Estonia | Kiruvere | 3000 - 3999 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
|------------|---|---|-----|----------|---------|----------|-------------------|--|----|----|---|---|---|---|---|
| 4 2 | Preparatory visits | 7 | N/A | Germany | Estonia | TALLINN | | 13/09/2023 3:00:00 16/09/2023 3:00:00 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| A 1 | Professional developmen t activities - Member States and associated countries | 8 | N/A | Bulgaria | Estonia | Kiruvere | 500 - 1999 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| . 1 | Professional developmen t activities - Member States and associated countries | 9 | N/A | Spain | Estonia | Kiruvere | 500 - 1999 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | | | | | | | Total | 19 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 |

Overview of activity flow - Duration

| Activity ID | Activity Type | Is this activity itinerant? | Flow no. | Group | Sending country | Receiving country | Venue | Distance Band | Start date - End date | Duration calculated (days) | Travel days | Non-funded duration (days) | Funded duration (days) |
|-------------|---|-----------------------------|----------|-------|-----------------|-------------------|----------|---------------|--|----------------------------------|-------------|----------------------------------|------------------------------|
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | | 1 | N/A | Latvia | Estonia | Kiruvere | 100 - 499 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 6 |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | | 2 | N/A | Slovakia | Estonia | Kiruvere | 500 - 1999 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 6 |

EN 11 / 26

Form Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024



| A2 | Preparatory visits | 3 | N/A | Bulgaria | Estonia | TALLINN | | 13/09/2023 3:00:00 16/09/2023 3:00:00 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
|----|--|---|-----|----------|---------|----------|----------------|--|------|----|---|----|
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 4 | N/A | Germany | Estonia | Kiruvere | 500 - 1999 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 6 |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 5 | N/A | Estonia | Estonia | Kiruvere | 10 - 99 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 6 | N/A | Portugal | Estonia | Kiruvere | 3000 - 3999 kn | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 6 |
| A2 | Preparatory visits | 7 | N/A | Germany | Estonia | TALLINN | | 13/09/2023 3:00:00 16/09/2023 3:00:00 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 8 | N/A | Bulgaria | Estonia | Kiruvere | 500 - 1999 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 6 |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 9 | N/A | Spain | Estonia | Kiruvere | 500 - 1999 km | 23/11/2023 2:00:00 26/11/2023 2:00:00 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 6 |
| | | | | | | | | Tota | I 36 | 12 | 0 | 48 |

^{*} For itinerant mobility activities, the receiving country is considered as being the last receiving country in the itinerary and the venue is considered as being the last receiving city.

Please describe how the planned activities were organised. What were the working methods used? How did you cooperate and communicate with your project partners, if relevant, and other relevant stakeholders?

Overview of Complementary Activities (System Development and Outreach Activities)

Please give a general overview (no need to explain every activity separately). For individual activities, there needs to be an attached timetable where the activities and methods are described.





| | | | | - | - |
|------|----------|------|-------|-------|------------|
| Form | Deadline | (Bru | ssels | Time) | 30/10/2024 |

Activity ID Activity title

Please describe how the planned activities were organised and which were the working methods/tools/practices used? Please explain if and how the activity contributed to the European Youth Work Agenda and/or to the development of youth work at local, national or international level.

Please also indicate and explain the reasons for eventual changes between the activities you planned at application stage and those finally realised.

In 99% of the cases, you should not have any system development and outreach activity

Participants' Profile

Total number of participants in the project

Please describe the background and profile of the participants that have been involved in the project, how these participants were selected and how their needs where taken into consideration?

Overview

| Activity type | Total Number of Participants | Out of Total, Number of Participants With Fewer Opportunities | Out of Total, Number of Accompanying People | Out of Total, Number of Trainers , Facilitators | Out of Total, Number of Group Leaders | Out of Total, Number of decision makers |
|---|------------------------------|---|---|---|--|---|
| Preparatory visits | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 |
| Total | 19 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 |

EN 13/26



| | TATOT TOO Accredited projects for youth mobility |
|------|--|
| Form | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

Overview of Participants with fewer opportunities involved in the project:

The following table includes your results regarding the participants with fewer opportunities involved in activities. This information is presented as numbers and percentage of the total number of participants, in order to provide a comparison to what you initially planned in the grant application form.

| Activity type | Number of participant | ts with fewer opportunit | ties | Number of persons using sustainable means of transport (green travel) | | | |
|--|-------------------------------|--------------------------|--------|---|-------------|--------|--|
| | Indicative target Implemented | | | Indicative target | Implemented | | |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 0 | 0 | 0,00 % | 0 | 4 | 0,00 % | |
| Total | 0 | 0 | 0,00 % | 0 | 4 | 0,00 % | |

| Reason | Number of participants |
|---|------------------------|
| Barriers linked to discrimination | 0 |
| Barriers linked to education and training systems | 0 |
| Cultural differences | 0 |
| Disabilities | 0 |
| Economic barriers | 0 |
| Geographical barriers | 0 |
| Health problems | 0 |
| Social barriers | 0 |
| Total | 0 |

Based on the information in the tables above, please compare your planned and implemented numbers of participants with fewer opportunities. Please explain any adjustments made during the delivery of the activities.

If any, please outline the special/additional measures (special activity plans, accompanying persons, additional follow-up, etc.) you put in place to cater for the specific needs of the participants with fewer opportunities and/or to

support their participation (please do not provide any personal data).

In case you included participants with fewer opportunities, there should be specific activities to support them. Those activities should be something extra compared to the activities you provide to all participants.

Age

| Activity type | 13-17 years old | 18-25 years old | 26-30 years old | Over 30 years old |
|---|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-------------------|
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 0 | 7 | 2 | 4 |
| Total | 0 | 7 | 2 | 4 |

EN 14/26



| | | | , | , | , |
|------|----------|------|--------|----------|-----------|
| Form | Deadline | (Bru | ıssels | Time) 30 | 0/10/2024 |

Gender

| Activity type | Female | Male | Undefined |
|--|--------|------|-----------|
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 10 | 3 | 0 |
| Total | 10 | 3 | 0 |

Participants per Sending Organisations' Country

| Activity type | Country of Sending Organisation | Number of participants |
|--|---------------------------------|------------------------|
| Preparatory visits | Bulgaria | 0 |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | Spain | 1 |
| Preparatory visits | Germany | 0 |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | Portugal | 2 |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | Latvia | 2 |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | Slovakia | 1 |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | Germany | 3 |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | Estonia | 2 |
| Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | Bulgaria | 2 |
| Total | | 13 |

EN 15/26



| | KA151-YOU Accredited projects for youth mobility |
|------|--|
| Form | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

2023 Round 1 Learning Mobility of Individuals

Learning outcomes and impact

Learning outcomes

Please describe, for each activity implemented, which competences (i.e. knowledge, skills and attitudes/behaviours) were acquired/improved by participants in your project? Were these in line with what you had planned? If not, please explain.

If available, you can use the results of the participants' reports as basis for your description.

Have all the participants received formal recognition for having taken part in the activities? NO

Please bring out competences gained in each activity separately. These competences must not be necessarily connected to Youthpass. You don't have to describe all competences for Lifelong learning. Please think through carefully what are relevant competences and pick 2-3 per activity.

Please explain why not.

If any, please describe, for each activity, the methods used to support reflection and documentation of the learning outcomes (e.g. through reflections, meetings, monitoring of learning outcomes)?

Please specify how was Youthpass integrated into reflection process.

EN 16/26



| | 2023 Round 1 Learning Mobility of Individuals |
|------|--|
| | KA151-YOU Accredited projects for youth mobility |
| Form | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

Please take into account that the impact is not only the impact for your Impact organization/Estonia, but as the questions clearly indicate, you should also describe impact to your partner organisations / participants from other countries.

Please describe any further impact on the participants, participating organisations, target groups and other relevant stakeholders.

To what extent have the participating organisations increased their capacity to co- operate at European/international level?

Please describe the wider impact of the project at local, regional, national, European and/or international levels.

Not every mobility project has to have impact on internationial/European level. If your activities did not have a clear impact on those levels, there is no need to make something up.

ΕN 17 / 26



| 2023 Round 1 Learning Mobility of Individuals |
|--|
| KA151-YOU Accredited projects for youth mobility |
| Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

Dissemination of Project Results

Which results of your project were worth sharing? Please provide concrete examples.

Please bring out the most important results from each activity. Please note, that if your project produces something that is useful for a wider audience, you can upload it to Erasmus+ project platform to make it available for everyone.

Form

Please describe the activities carried out to share the results of your project inside and outside participating organisations. What were the target groups of your dissemination activities?

If relevant, please describe the activities carried out to promote the Erasmus+ Programme and ensure visibility of the programme. What were the target groups, frequency of those activities?

Please also describe activities organized in countries of your partner

If applicable, please give examples of how the participants have shared their experience with peers within or outside your organisation.

In case you have implemented Mobility of Youth Workers, as one of the activities, please provide thorough description.

If applicable, please give examples of how the organisations have shared their experience with other organisations.

EN 18/26



| | KA151-YOU Accredited projects for youth mobility |
|------|--|
| Form | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |

2023 Round 1 Learning Mobility of Individuals

Future plans and suggestions

Do you intend to continue cooperating with your partners (if relevant) in future projects? NO

Please provide any further comments you might wish to make to the National Agency or the European Commission on the management and implementation of Erasmus+ projects under the Key Action "Learning Mobility of Individuals".

EN 19/26

| Form | | Deadline | (Brussels | Time) | 30 |
|------|--|----------|-----------|-------|----|
|------|--|----------|-----------|-------|----|



Budget

Budget summary

| Activity IC | Activity Type | Travel | Exceptional cost for expensive travel | Organisational support | Inclusion support for organisation | Inclusion support for participant | Individual support | Exceptional costs | Preparatory visits support | Total amount (calculate d) |
|-------------|--|------------|---------------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 4 047,00 € | 0,00 € | 1 300,00 € | 0,00 € | 0,00 € | 5 922,00 € | 0,00 € | 0,00 € | 11 269,00 € |
| A2 | Preparatory visits | 0,00 € | 0,00 € | 0,00 € | 0,00 € | 0,00 € | 0,00 € | 0,00 € | 1 150,00 € | 1 150,00 € |
| | Tota | 4 047,00 € | 0,00 € | 1 300,00 € | 0,00 € | 0,00 € | 5 922,00 € | 0,00 € | 1 150,00 € | 12 419,00 € |

Exceptional costs - guarantee 0,00 €

Preparatory visits

| ID | Activity Title | Number of persons | Grant per Person | Total Cost Preparatory Visit |
|----|----------------|-------------------|------------------|------------------------------|
| A2 | | 2 | 575,00 | 1 150,00 |
| A3 | | 0 | 0,00 | 0,00 |
| A6 | | 0 | 0,00 | 0,00 |
| | | | Tota | al 1 150.00 |

Project total amount

Project total amount (Calculated) 12 419,00 €

EN 20 / 26



| *** | | 2023 Round |
|-----------|------|----------------|
| Francisco | | KA151-YOU Accr |
| Erasmus+ | Form | Deac |

Absorption rate

| 2,00 € | 0,00 € | 0,00 % |
|--------|-------------|---------------------------|
| | 1 150,00 € | 0,00 % |
| | 11 269,00 € | 0,00 % |
| 2,00 € | 12 419,00 € | 36,11 % |
| | | 1 150,00 € 11 269,00 € |

Please explain why you were not able to use the entire awarded grant. In particular, please reply to the following questions:

- Why did you decide not to return surplus funds after the first twelve months of implementation?
- Why were you not able to re-schedule cancelled activities or replace them with an alternative?

Please provide any further comments you may have concerning the above figures especially if the adjusted amount differs from the calculated amount.

ΕN 21 / 26

| Form | Deadline (Brussels Time) 30/10/2024 |
|------|-------------------------------------|



Travel

| Activity ID | Activity type | Flow No. | Country of Origin | Country of Destination | Distance Band | Amount per Person | No. of Persons | Exceptional Cost fo Expensive Travel | ^r Total Amount |
|-------------|--|----------|-------------------|---------------------------|----------------|-------------------|----------------|---|---------------------------|
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 1 | Latvia | Estonia | 100 - 499 km | 210,00 € | 2 | 0,00 € | 420,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 2 | Slovakia | Estonia | 500 - 1999 km | 275,00 € | 1 | 0,00 € | 275,00 € |
| A2 | Preparatory visits | 3 | Bulgaria | Estonia | | 0,00 € | 0 | 0,00 € | 0,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 4 | Germany | Estonia | 500 - 1999 km | 275,00 € | 4 | 0,00 € | 1 100,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 5 | Estonia | Estonia | 10 - 99 km | 23,00 € | 4 | 0,00 € | 92,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 6 | Portugal | Estonia | 3000 - 3999 km | 530,00 € | 2 | 0,00 € | 1 060,00 € |
| A2 | Preparatory visits | 7 | Germany | Estonia | | 0,00 € | 0 | 0,00 € | 0,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 8 | Bulgaria | Estonia | 500 - 1999 km | 275,00 € | 3 | 0,00 € | 825,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development | 9 | Spain | Estonia | 500 - 1999 km | 275,00 € | 1 | 0,00 € | 275,00 € |
| | | | | | | | Т | otal 0.00 € | 4 047,00 € |

^{*} For itinerant mobility activities the country of destination is considered as being the last receiving country in the itinerary.

EN 22 / 26



Individual Support

| Activity ID | Activity Type | Flow no. | Country Of Destination* | No. of Persons | Total Individual Support |
|-------------|--|----------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------------|
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 1 | Estonia | 2 | 756,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 2 | Estonia | 1 | 378,00 € |
| A2 | Preparatory visits | 3 | Estonia | 1 | 0,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 4 | Estonia | 4 | 1 512,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 5 | Estonia | 4 | 1 008,00 € |
| A 1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 6 | Estonia | 2 | 756,00 € |
| A2 | Preparatory visits | 7 | Estonia | 1 | 0,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 8 | Estonia | 3 | 1 134,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 9 | Estonia | 1 | 378,00 € |
| Total | | | | | 5 922,00 € |

^{*} For itinerant mobility activities the country of destination is considered as being the last receiving country in the itinerary.

EN 23 / 26

| | | | | , | , |
|------|----------|------|-------|-------|------------|
| Form | Deadline | (Bru | ssels | Time) | 30/10/2024 |



Organisational support

| Activity ID | Activity type | Flow No. | Country of Destination | Funded Duration (days) | No. of Participants | Amount per Participant/day | Total Amount |
|-------------|--|----------|------------------------|------------------------|---------------------|-------------------------------|------------------|
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 1 | Estonia | 6 | 2 | 16,67 € | 200,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 2 | Estonia | 6 | 1 | 16,67 € | 100,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 3 | Estonia | 6 | 3 | 16,67 € | 300,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 4 | Estonia | 4 | 2 | 25,00 € | 200,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 5 | Estonia | 6 | 2 | 16,67 € | 200,00 € |
| A 1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 6 | Estonia | 6 | 2 | 16,67 € | 200,00 € |
| A1 | Professional development activities - Member States and associated countries | 7 | Estonia | 6 | 1 | 16,67 € | 100,00 € |
| | | | | | | | Total 1 300,00 € |

^{*} For itinerant mobility activities the country of destination is considered as being the last receiving country in the itinerary.

Follow-up

The following question represents your feedback to the European Commission about application, implementation and reporting procedures for your Erasmus+ project. When answering this question, please take into account the opinion of organisations involved in your project.

Do you consider that the procedures applicable to your project were proportionate and simple? NO

EN 24 / 26



| 17 | Erasmus+ |
|-------|------------|
| 1.800 | LIASITIUST |

Annexes

The maximum size of a file is 15 MB and the maximum total size is 100 MB.

The maximum number of all attachments is 100.

Declaration on honour

Please download the declaration on honour, print it, have it signed by the legal representative and attach.

Other documents

Please attach any other relevant documents.

If you have any additional questions, please contact your National Agency. You can find their contact details here: List of National Agencies

List of documents

| No | Name | File size (kB) | Type of document | |
|----|-----------------|----------------|------------------|--|
| | Total size (kB) | 0 | | |

Form

ΕN 25 / 26

| Form | Deadline | (Brussels | Time) | 30/10/2024 |
|---------|----------|------------|--------|------------|
| 1 01111 | Deauline | (DI 022012 | 111110 | 30/10/2024 |



Checklist

Before submitting your report form to the National Agency, please make sure that:

- All necessary information on your project has been encoded in Beneficiary Module;
- · The report form has been completed using one of the mandatory languages specified in the Grant Agreement;
- All the relevant documents are annexed:
- Declaration on Honour, signed by the legal representative of the beneficiary organisation;
- · Timetable of each of the activities implemented;
- The necessary supporting documents as requested in the grant agreement;
- · You have saved or printed the copy of the completed form for your records.

Conditions for the Final report submission

Final report can only be submitted if:

- · All mandatory fields in the report have been filled in
- · Reported Budget is greater than zero, see Budget
- · All fewer opportunities participants in the project have a reason declared in the Fewer opportunities section
- Declaration on Honour has been uploaded
- · Checklist has been fulfilled

PROTECTION OF PERSONAL DATA

Please read our privacy statement to understand how we process and protect

your personal data

EN 26 / 26